INSPECTION

API # 30-059-20300

08.18.15



API # 30-059-20306, missing on Well Sign.

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: "Albert_Giussani@oxy.com"

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit Well No. 2233 - 310 G
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 2:44:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Al Giussani,

Good afternoon,

The following Oxy Well did not have proper signage. There was no API indicated on the sign. Oxy
and OCD were at this location on August 18, 2015.

OCD has noted this in our database.
Please address this matter.

Once completed please submit a photo of the appropriate signage to the District 4 Supervisor, William
Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us) or Leonard Lowe (leonard.lowe@state.nm.us).
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Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.


mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit Well No. 2233 - 310 G
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:39:32 PM

Attachments: image001.png

we will work on thisright away. thank you for letting us know.

Alberto ( Al) Giussani

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <L eonard.L owe@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Giussani, Alberto P

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit Well No. 2233 - 310 G

Mr. Al Giussani,
Good afternoon,

The following Oxy Well did not have proper signage. There was no API indicated on the sign. Oxy and OCD were
at thislocation on August 18, 2015.

OCD has noted thisin our database.
Please address this matter.

Once completed please submit a photo of the appropriate signage to the District 4 Supervisor, William Jones
(WilliamV .Jones@state.nm.us) or Leonard Lowe (leonard.lowe@state.nm.us).
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Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us<mailto:leonard.l owe@state.nm.us>
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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